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Fredrick Fisher

From: Marlene Campbell [campbell@cityofsitka.com]
Sent:  Friday, June 01, 2007 9.27 AM

To: Fredrick Fisher

Cc: ‘Lynne McGowan'; 'John Stein’

Subject: FW: THSR

From: Lynne McGowan [mailto: parks@cityofsitka.com]
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2007 7:41 AM

To: 'Marlene Campbell

Subject: THSR

The Tony Hrebar shooting range is a CBS facility and is in need of repairs and improvements. A group of shooting
range users met four times this spring, discussed and came to consensus regarding the improvements that they
felt were needed for the facility. They also discussed ways that management of the range could be improved to

support better use of the facility by the public including ways to cultivate more safe and respectful use of the rifle
range and approaches to user education,

The minor improvements that the Shooting Range committee felt were priorities included:
Rules signs

Distance markers

Targets holders

Brass collection bins

Rifle racks

Repairs to the concrete pads

Additional surfacing material

Repairs and improvements to the shooting benches

The State Capital Grant should be used for:
= A single hole vault toilet

Other improvements that the group discussed were upgrading the access road, extending the pistol range, raising
the berms between the ranges or creating a skeet area. These improvements were considered too expensive for
the available funding. Additionally, creating a skeet area would require extending out of the City's lease area and
the proximity of anadromous streams and wetlands would make permitting difficult.

Hope this suffices.

Repairs/replacement of my computer will be taking place today so | will be out in the field more today.
Thanks,
LM

6/1/2007



